CHELTENHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Committee

Friday, 6 March 2015
2.00 pm
Council Chamber - Municipal Offices

Membership

Councillors:

Roger Whyborn (Chair), Diggory Seacome (Vice-Chair), Andrew Chard,
Garth Barnes, Wendy Flynn, Adam Lillywhite, Anne Regan, Rob Reid,

Pat Thornton, Jon Walklett, Tim Harman (Reserve) and
Helena McCloskey (Reserve)

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the

meeting

Agenda
APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

PUBLIC QUESTIONS
These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth
working day before the date of the meeting

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 6 FEBRUARY 2015

(Pages
1-8)

APPLICATION TO PLACE TABLES AND CHAIRS ON
THE HIGHWAY - TURTLE BAY, 20-16 PITTVILLE
STREET

Report of the Licensing Officer

(Pages
9-20)

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT -
MR BAMBAS SHAOUNA
Report of the Licensing Officer

(Pages
21 - 38)

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO
BE URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
10 April 2015

Contact Officer: Annette Wight, Democracy Assistant, 01242 264130

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Page 1

Licensing Committee

Friday, 6th February, 2015
2.00 -4.15 pm

Attendees

Councillors: Roger Whyborn (Chair), Diggory Seacome (Vice-Chair),
Andrew Chard, Garth Barnes, Adam Lillywhite, Anne Regan,
Rob Reid, Pat Thornton and Jon Walklett

Also in attendance: | Vikki Fennell and Louis Krog

Minutes

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor Wendy Flynn.
The Chairman reminded members that it they were unable to attend a meeting
that they should ask a substitute to represent them.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Councillor Barnes declared an interest on agenda item 5, the renewal of the
licence for the sex establishment venue, as being ward councillor for this area
he would be speaking as an objector.

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS
There were no public questions.

4. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 9 JANUARY 2015
The minutes of the Licensing Committee held on 9 January 2015 were
approved and signed as a true record.

With the agreement of the Committee, the Chair took agenda item 6 before
agenda item 5 as this was likely to be a longer agenda item.

5. RENEWAL OF SEX ESTABLISHMENT VENUE
Having declared an interest earlier in the meeting, Councillor Garth Barnes
stepped down from the committee at this point as he was speaking as an
objector.

At the beginning of the meeting, an additional document produced by the
applicant was distributed to members and the Chair gave the committee several
minutes to look at it.

After briefly reading it, members expressed concerns about the document and
the ward members due to speak on this topic requested to see a copy, but this
was disallowed by the chair.

-1-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 March 2015.



Page 2

In consultation with the Legal Officer it was agreed not to permit this document
as part of any evidence as it was submitted too late and the document was
subsequently collected back in.

The Chair explained the format for the meeting and how much time would be
allocated to the speakers.

The Licensing and Business Support Team Leader, Louis Krog, introduced the
report concerning an application for the renewal of a Sex Establishment Venue
(SEV) licence in respect of the premises located on 12-14 Bath Road. The
renewal application was received on 15 December 2014 from Bath Road
Property Limited. The Officer informed members that no changes to the terms
or hours of the current issued licence had been applied for, but Bath Road
Property Limited had applied to change the trading name of the premises from
‘Diamond’ to ‘Fantasy’.

Appendix A showed a copy of the application form; Appendix B showed the
premises layout, Appendix C the location map, Appendix D showed a copy of
the current licence and Appendix E outlined the Core Commercial area.

The Officer reminded members of the mandatory and discretionary grounds for
refusal, that members could not take into account objections on moral grounds
and that the Council’s policy in relation to the regulation and control of SEVs
had changed since this licence was initially approved. He also advised that the
new policy should not fetter member’s decision.

The Officer informed members that 25 representations in relation to this
application had been received from local residents and these were enclosed in
the background papers. He also informed members that no objection or
comments had been received from the Chief Officer of Police for
Gloucestershire Constabulary.

The Officer advised that members having considered all the relevant matters
needed to decide whether to grant the application as applied for, grant the
application subject to any additional terms or refuse the application.

The Chairman advised committee members that they were not there to discuss
whether Cheltenham should have a SEV or not, but to decide within the context
of the policy or have discretion to vary from the policy that was agreed in
October 2014. Principally members had to decide whether to exercise that
discretion taking into account the location, and fitness of the applicant to
operate such a premises. Members also needed to decide what weight to give
to the boundaries of the central shopping area as the SEV was outside of this
by only a matter of metres. The committee also needed to consider the request
for the name change from ‘Diamond’ to ‘Fantasy’.

The Solicitor representing the Applicant attended the meeting and spoke in
support of the application, stating this was an unusual application as the major
objections were dealt with a year ago when the licence was granted and since
then there had been no problems with anti-social behaviour or other incidents
and the club had operated without any issues being raised with the Police or
Licensing. The only factor that had changed was that the Council had adopted
a policy defining the area where such a club could exist and this club now fell

-2
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 March 2015.



Page 3

just the wrong side of the dotted line of this boundary. The Solicitor referred to
two questions asked by members at Council in October 2014. The first
question acknowledged that the SEV situated in Bath Road would fall outside
the defined town centre area and that when considering any renewal
application, the applicant would have to give evidence as to why an exception
should be made in their case. The Cabinet member also said at the time that
an existing establishment would always have an argument for discretion as an
existing business.

To support this argument for discretion, the Solicitor asked the committee to
consider the way the club had been properly run without any incidents. He said
that his clients had invested money into the business, had improved the
facilities and security of the club, and believed that there was a desire for such a
club in the town as it had not folded. He pointed out that his clients would not
have done this if they knew the policy would change and they might lose their
licence in 6 months’ time. He pointed out that had the Council not changed its
policy it would be a straightforward renewal without any problems. He also
asked members to bear in mind that they had no right of appeal as the Council
had decided there should not be any SEVs in this area so there would be no
option but to have a judicial review.

In summing up the Solicitor told the committee they had discretion to go outside
the policy and to grant renewal and asked them to exercise discretion in this
case. He did not believe it would set a precedent, as new business ventures
would know of the policy boundaries beforehand and thus would not set up in
the wrong area.

Councillor Klara Sudbury as ward councillor for College ward spoke on behalf of
the objectors. She reiterated the reasons she had objected in first place
highlighting that the objections were based on location and not moral issues, as
the club was on the edge on a residential area, near to a supermarket and
religious venues and other sensitive premises where children frequented.

There was also a bus stop outside the venue and it was near a park, so it was
not the right location. She also referred to a recent road safety trial in the Bath
Road area that had failed and thus felt that this area was not suitable for any
licensed activity. Councillor Sudbury informed the Committee that she had had
a report of a problem, that being the doormen encouraging a group of men to go
into the club leaving their female companion behind. She said local residents
felt they had not been listened to and that it was a social issue that affected all
in society. This SEV exceeded the number of SEVs allowed in the area and
she urged the Committee to follow their policy as this was not the right location
fora SEV.

Councillor Garth Barnes also as ward councillor for College ward proceeded to
speak on behalf of the objectors. He stressed that the location was a key factor
and that this had been discussed at Council before they agreed the policy. He
considered that the fact this premises was so close to the core commercial area
was irrelevant as clearly it was outside of the defined policy area. On that basis
he could not see any grounds for discretion for allowing this renewal and
considered it would be a travesty of democracy. His suggestion was that the
applicant should look for an alternative venue within the policy area and
suggested that the committee could renew the licence for a further year whilst
they found another suitable venue.

-3-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 March 2015.



Page 4

In reply to various questions from members, the following points were made:-

The Officer confirmed that the compliancy of the club had been very
good, with a few initial issues having been resolved.

The Licensing Officer had only received one Police report of common
assault and no further action was taken.

A member referred to 4.9 a,b,c,d in the report relating to properties in
sensitive areas and asked for clarification that the committee were
considering these points as part of their deliberations. It was confirmed
that it was relevant to their decision.

It was confirmed that the door staff at this premises were different to the
ones operating at the club next door.

It was confirmed that the fatal incident that had occurred in that area had
happened outside another licensed premises in the area.

The Solicitor advised that many problems often related to the offer of 2
for 1 drinks. This club did not offer any discounted drinks.

With regard to the strict conditions placed on advertising, members
asked about a van advertising in a car park and whether the club would
advertise during race week. The Solicitor advised that the van must
have been from Swindon and that the club were aware that under their
current licence conditions, they were not allowed to advertise. He did
though point out that this seemed unfair when others, ie pop up and ‘one
off’ nights, could do this during race week without regulation.

The Applicant confirmed that the club was open Tuesday to Saturday,
10pm to 4am; that they had an average of 20-30 people attending during
the week with more at weekends and during race week. They had
regular customers and a more mature clientele and offered
entertainment to older people.

In response to the Chairman’s request for the applicant to substantiate her
suitability to running such a club, she replied that she had 12 years’ experience
of running lap dancing and gentlemen’s clubs and was fully aware of the policy
regarding the running of such clubs and her duty of care to the girls etc, and
was in compliance with it all. She informed that her customers were more
mature, polite and a different clientele to neighbouring Kukui night club and
others in the area, that it was not cheap to go there with highly priced drinks and
that as the opening hours were 10pm to 4am, there were no children or church
users around at that time. She stressed that it was a legal business, it was
licensed and everything had been done to comply with the licence.

In summing up, the Solicitor representing the Applicant said that if the
Committee felt that the club had not been properly run he would understand
their refusal, but the club was properly run and he therefore asked the
committee to exercise their discretion. He pointed out that if the club was
across the road or on top of the supermarket opposite, they would be inside the
policy area and the renewal would be straight forward. He referred to 4.9, a, b,
¢, d in the report relating to properties in sensitive areas and stressed that these
issues were all there a year ago when the licence was granted. The club was
being run in compliance with the licence and he invited members to use their
discretion.

-4-

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 March 2015.



Page 5

At this point the Chairman proposed that the committee adjourn to consider
their decision.

Members adjourned from the Chamber at 15.26.
Members returned to the Chamber with their decision at 16.02.

The Chairman read the rationale for the Committee’s decision.

The Committee had examined all the documents submitted and considered all
the representations made at the hearing. It had particular regard to the written
objections concerning the location of the premises and the Council’s Policy of
13 October 2014 concerning generally inappropriate locations for sexual
entertainment venues.

The Committee had noted that the government guidance and case law made
clear that moral objections to sexual entertainment were not relevant to
consideration of the application. With this in mind the Committee disregarded
any passages within the representations received which expressed moral
concerns.

The Council’s Policy states that the current premises is within the zero limit for
SEVs.

The Committee had considered the location of the premises and despite the
location there was no evidence that there had been any issues involving the
premises since it opened last year.

The Committee had noted that the applicant had a benefit of a good track
record in operating the premises and that Gloucestershire Constabulary did not
object to the application.

The Committee had used its discretion with regard to the boundary having
regard to the applicant’s submissions and the fact it had traded for almost a
year without issue.

The Committee would like to make it clear that it was not setting any precedent.
The Committee did consider all discussions during the hearing and in particular
those relating to 4.9 a,b,c,d, in terms of proximity to other premises, but decided
to use its discretion as to whether these were suitable issues in this case.

Upon a vote to approve the renewal of the licence, it was 6 for, 2 against

RESOLVED, that the renewal of a Sex Establishment Venue licence in
respect of the premises located on 12-14 Bath Road be granted.

Upon a vote to change the name, it was 6 for, 2 against
RESOLVED, that a change in trading name of the premises from

‘Diamond’ to ‘Fantasy’ be approved, with any further changes coming
back to committee.

-5-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 March 2015.



Page 6

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PLACE TABLES AND CHAIRS ON
THE HIGHWAY-ROTUNDA TAVERN, 3 MONTPELLIER STREET,
CHELTENHAM

The Licensing and Business Support Team Leader, Louis Krog, introduced the
report concerning the application from Mr Stephen Ashley of 3 Montpellier
Street, Cheltenham, trading as the Rotunda Tavern. He informed members that
Mr Ashley had existing permission to place four picnic style tables with attached
benches on the highway during the operating hours of the premises and that he
was now applying to extend that permission to 24 hours a day, so that the street
furniture would be in place 24 hours a day, every day.

Appendix A showed a photograph of the furniture and Appendix B showed
plans of how the tables and chairs would be positioned when the premises were
open and when the premises were closed.

The Officer pointed out that for practical reasons the tables and benches were
already left out overnight, which was technically a breach of licensing consent.

The Officer advised that members needed to decide whether they felt the
application was compatible with the current Street Scene Policy.

In reply to questions from members, the Officer clarified that:

o No complaints had been received or incidents happened regarding the
tables and chairs being left outside during the 2 and a half years that
they had been there.

e Other businesses with more portable tables and chairs did have to take
them in. This business was unique in that the benches were heavier.

This latter point raised concerns by a member that other premises may decide
to use heavier picnic style tables that could be left outside and thus this would
set a precedent. Another member questioned the committee’s consistency in
their street scene policy.

Many members expressed concerns about insurance cover and public liability,
especially during the closure of the premises and wanted assurance that the
applicant was fully covered and that there would not be any liability on behalf of
the Council.

The Applicant, Mr Ashley, attended the meeting and spoke in favour of his
application. He confirmed that the tables and chairs were not collapsible and
therefore could not be brought in, but that in the 2 and a half years that they had
been in situ there and left out overnight there had not been any incidents. He
felt that the bench style tables were in keeping with a good old English pub and
give it an identity rather than aluminium tables and chairs. Mr Ashley confirmed
that the benches were chained together and made safe during the premises
closing time. He also informed members that he was fully insured and had
public liability insurance up to £5m.

Again a member queried whether there had been any after of hours anti-social
behaviour, to which the applicant reiterated that there had not.

-6 -
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 March 2015.



Page 7

The chairman proposed an amendment to 1.4.1 that the application be
approved subject to adequate insurance cover and that if there were any issues
that the matter be brought back to committee.

Upon a vote it was 6 for, 2 against, 1 abstention

RESOLVED, that Mr Ashley’s application in respect of 3 Montpellier Street,
trading as the Rotunda Tavern, for permission to leave 4 picnic style
tables with attached benches on the highway 24 hours a day, be approved
subject to adequate insurance cover, as members felt the application was
compatible with the current Street Scene Policy.

Upon a vote that the application be refused, it was 2 for, 7 against.

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND
WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION
None

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
6 March 2015

Roger Whyborn
Chairman

-7 -
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 March 2015.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5
Page 9

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 6 March 2015
Highways Act 1980

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Application for Permission to Place Tables and Chairs on the Highway

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.4.1

1.4.2

1.5

1.5.1

1.5.2

Turtle Bay, 20 - 26 Pittville Street

Report of the Licensing Officer

Executive Summary and Recommendation

An application has been received from Mr Brynn Macek of Fusion Design and Architecture in
respect of Turtle Bay, 20-26 Pittville Street, Cheltenham GL52 2LJ.

The applicant seeks permission to place 10 tables and 30 chairs on the highway outside the
premises during the following times:

Monday 11:30 — 00:00
Tuesday 11:30 — 00:00
Wednesday 11:30 — 00:00
Thursday 11:30 — 00:00
Friday 11:30 — 01:00
Saturday 11:30 — 01:00
Sunday 11:30 — 00:00

Appendix A shows photographs of the furniture. Appendix B is a plan showing how the tables and
chairs will be positioned. Appendix C shows the location of the premises.

The Committee is recommended to resolve that:

The application be approved because Members feel the application is compatible with the
current Street Scene Policy, or

The application be refused as the application falls outside the provisions of the current
Street Scene Policy.

Summary of implications

Financial Contact officer: Sarah Didcote
E-mail: sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 26 4125

Legal No right of appeal.

Contact officer: Vikki Fennell
E-mail: Vikki.Fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015

Turtle Bay 15/00142/TCA Last updated 25 February 2015




2.1

3.1

Page 10
Background

The current policy for Town Centre Street Activities: Street Trading & Objects on the Highway was
approved on 15t April 2013. A copy of the whole policy has previously been circulated to members
and extracts are included in the application pack that was given to the applicant.

Consultation and Feedback

Consultation was undertaken in accordance with the Council’s consultation procedure for tables
and chairs on the highway. The applicants initially applied for 13 tables and 36 chairs, which
attracted the following objections and comments, after which the applicant revised the numbers of
tables and chairs downwards.

Senior Enforcement and Compliance Officer (Planning), Cheltenham Borough Council

Seems somewhat restricted, and with the comings and goings through
entrance/exit to this outside tables/chairs area this could cause pedestrian
conflict as itis directly opposite junction and dropped tactile kerb for
wheelchair users and the like. With this and the bicycle stands and litter bin
there is potential for conflict.

Senior Environmental Health Officer (health & safety), Cheltenham Borough Council

The footpath is not particularly wide in areas and this is quite a busy street
corner, especially for buses.

'A' board guidance: 3.3 (of Policy on Measures to Control Street Scene
Activities in Cheltenham) indicates a minimum of 1.8 meters of footway to
remain in place. There seems to be no minimal guidance on seating but as
discussed by default it should be the same.

None of the seating leaves 1.8 metres of access pavement. Distances at the
bike racks is 1.4m, at the rubbish bin 1.18m and next to the Tree 0.96m.

| strongly advise that the table and chairs arrangement be minimised to
ensure 1.8 metre clearance, effectively a sensible enough space for an adult
with a pushchair and child to get through.

Should the proposed set up go ahead | may be minded to take statutory
action, under the Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 against the
premises in order to ensure the distances are reduced to protect the public.
This is because the presence of so much furniture on the street would
encourage the public to walk in the road, onto a busy street.

| therefore recommend the application be amended to ensure 1.8 metre
clearance.

In response to these comments, the applicants changed their proposal to 10 tables and 30 chairs
and a revised plan was provided (Appendix B) which was circulated to the objectors to establish
whether their objections still stood, in light of the proposed revisions. The following comments were
received in response to the revisions made.

Senior Enforcement and Compliance Officer (Planning), Cheltenham Borough Council

My original comments equally apply.

Turtle Bay 15/00142/TCA Last updated 25 February 2015




Page 11

Senior Environmental Health Officer (health & safety), Cheltenham Borough Council

The alterations have improved the distance. | would only need to take formal
action if there was a particular problem or complaints noted as the issues are
not as gross within this second plan.

However | would encourage alignment with CBC guidelines, to ensure 1.8
meters is obtained at all points.

Senior Environmental Health Officer (noise pollution), Cheltenham Borough Council

| am concerned re the hours of use of the outside area, which are proposed
to stay open until midnight Sunday — Thursday and 1:00AM Friday &
Saturday. This has potential to cause noise nuisance to residents of nearby
residential property, situated above shops on Pittville Street due to noise
from customer voices etc.

In general, use of outdoor areas should be discouraged after 11PM and
designated premises supervisors are expected to supervise external areas
being used by smokers to ensure that noise is kept to a minimum and they
return into the property promptly. Providing tables and chairs does not
encourage customers to return indoors.

| would therefore recommend that the use of external tables and chairs is
limited to the hours of 11:30AM — 11:00PM daily.

Gloucestershire Constabulary

The Police have no objections to the amendment to the original plan.

3.2 In response to comments made by consultees, the applicants provided the following additional
comments in support of their application.

Further to our site survey and proposed revised layout, we have drawn our
layout noting the conditions found already existing on Pittville Street. We
have indicated clearance distances of no less than what exists at the
external seating outside 'Caffe La Scala' a few steps down the road (which
also has a tree in front and a clearance of no more than only 1000mm).
Please see attached photograph. We had carefully done so to avoid any
issues with our proposed external seating layout, trusting the existing
conditions at neighbouring shops would be fair examples to follow.

In previous external applications with other councils, we have always
received responses from council that served as acceptance and/or
compromise to what we had proposed and an agreement on which tables
and chairs, and their placement, were to be allowed. We feel it is important
to have external seating running the full length of our shopfront knowing this
will add life to a prominent and deserving street in Cheltenham's centre and it
would be a shame to constrict this due to a discrepancy of only 150mm
between tree and table/rubbish bin and table. We have left a larger
clearance of over 2.2m along the bicycle racks, knowing this is a space of
excessive movement/manoeuvring of bikes.

Turtle Bay 15/00142/TCA Last updated 25 February 2015




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.1

5.2

Page 12

We would ask to be considered on our revised seating layout noting that our
minimum clearance dimensions are more generous than what is currently
found on Pittville Street and especially on the premise that the external
seating will add much positive energy and life to the street.

Probity in Licensing

Cheltenham Borough Council’s Licensing Committee operates in a quasi-judicial way in determining
contentious licensing applications, policy issues and related matters.

The decisions that the Committee makes are significant and weighty. The Committee operates, for
the most part, under its extensive delegated powers and it, rather than any other part of the Council,
actually makes the decisions. The decisions can have a considerable effect on the value of
premises or other capital assets, on the amenities of people living near licensed premises and on
the lives of applicants. Furthermore if the Committee makes a wrong or irrational decision this may
mean that the Council will face substantial costs if there is a successful appeal against the decision
or if the decision is the subject of a legal challenge from an aggrieved third party.

Some licensing legislation specifies procedures to be followed but in all cases human rights and
natural justice considerations dictate that the Committee adheres to the following principles in that
decisions must:

Be made on the individual merits of a case.

Have regard to all relevant national and local guidance.

Be made impartially and in good faith.

Be made by the body that receives all the relevant information and evidence.
Relate to the issue or question placed before the committee.

Be based only on consideration of relevant and material matters.

Be rational and reasoned.

Be made in a way that does not give rise to public suspicion or mistrust.

Licensing Committee Members must vote in the best interests of the Borough as a whole and must
not vote on the basis of local ward interests that may be contrary to a balanced licensing
assessment in the light of the evidence before the members and wider policies and guidance.

Licensing applications must be determined on the basis of the documents and information that have
been formally submitted and where all parties have had a proper opportunity to consider them.

Members must read and carefully consider the content of the circulated report before the meeting
and they must have regard to its contents in reaching their decisions.

Policy Principles, Aims and Objectives

This section outlines the policies the Council will apply when making decisions on applications for
consents.

In particular, this part of the policy will aim to promote the following aims and objectives:

e To have a clear & transparent policy governing all decisions relating to objects placed on the
highway.

¢ To enable the Council to manage all objects placed on the highway in order to provide effective
control measures.

e To ensure that all objects placed on the highway meet the required quality standards, pose no
risk to public health, safety & protection and to ensure that these objects do not obstruct the
highway.

Turtle Bay 15/00142/TCA Last updated 25 February 2015




6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 13

e To avoid duplication with other statutory provisions and the Council’s commitment to work in
partnership with other enforcement agencies.

Each application is assessed against the outlined conditions included in the application pack and
this policy.

No object and its associated activity may generate noise which is likely to cause nuisance or
annoyance.

Any object given consent to be placed on the highway must be sufficiently weighed down or
secured to ensure that the object will not cause any harm or damage.

The Council wishes, as far as is compatible with other highway uses, to promote the ‘cafe culture’ in
Cheltenham because of the added life and vitality this brings to the town. To this end, the Council
will look favourably on applications by operators in appropriate locations to put tables and chairs on
the pavement outside their premises.

Consent to place tables and chairs on the highway will only be granted for the consumption of food
and drink, provided they are in association with a business operating from nearby premises.

Consent to place tables and chairs on the highway will be subject to the use of canvas barriers to
cordon off the area where the tables and chairs are placed on the highway.

For health and safety reasons, the Council will not permit glass top tables.

Where consent has been issued for tables and chairs to be placed on the highway the Council may
permit, within reason, other objects to be placed inside the area that has been cordoned off with
barriers.

Licensing Comments

The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the Council’s adopted
policy and should only depart from the policy where there are clear and defensible reasons for
doing so.

Members will note on the plan of the furniture at appendix B, in some places less than 1.8m
clearance distance has been left between the furniture and other fixed objects, specifically a tree pit
and a fixed bin. The Council’s standard requirement is for no less than 1.8m to be left for passers-
by. The applicants are aware of the requirement and have provided an explanation which is above
at paragraph 3.2.

Members will note that the applicants have made reference to other nearby premises which they
believe have left less than 1.8m between their street furniture and other fixed objects. This is an
enforcement matter and will be dealt with separately. No nearby premises have been given
dispensation to leave less than the minimum 1.8m distance and those comments are not relevant to
this application, which must be determined on its own merits.

In accordance with the current Street Scene Policy members must determine and consider if an
application of this type positively enhances the enjoyment and reputation of the town as a tourist
and leisure destination whilst being in keeping with the streetscape.

Background Papers Service Records

Turtle Bay 15/00142/TCA Last updated 25 February 2015




Report Author

Page 14

Contact officer: Mr Philip Cooper
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200

Turtle Bay 15/00142/TCA

Last updated 25 February 2015




Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank



JEETERAL SEATING
BASEELFLANTER. DETAL
=

-
EXTIRKAL TEATING
BAIFER'TLANTEE. DETAL
B

2 o N

] - T
- 2 EXTENT OF EXTERNAL
1 3 SEATIRG AT ELIBAAY
SITE CHMA 11500 Ao _

W.\_j':_ o - b ez | I e |
ST oE a0 og pg gow

CASHID LIKE OF WA FASCIA
SIGHAGL. BEER TO

e — ~— EXISTING FIXED, 'IE':;.SE“B?S
.—-_r._.x.uu e SN S BICYOLE m‘éf f
FOR FIRED SEATING EASY . RLEESH BIN 3
SEATING DETAILS REFEL 70 _,_-/(-(-— a rf'—‘\ =t o arredi 17000 Fa t{ﬂ:\l e
- 2y . CASHID) LINE CF 2HC, TURTLE
CRRATHG 1153858, : ] rig i i — BAF ANINCT ARV
- : A & e,
PITTVILLE STREET ;

AND TO SGNALE
CIORTRACTIRS DRANINGS
P8

WA DLISTORER ENTRANCY
T840 EXETING OFERING

e
DASHID LIKES OF INTERRAL
ARD EETERMAL CILING
SLSPERDED MESH DETAL
SCHTS AT

/T abed



This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6
Page 21

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 6th March 2015

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for a Street Trading Consent

Mr Bambas Shaouna
Report of the Licensing Officer

1. Summary and recommendation

1.1 Mr Bambas Shaouna has made 3 applications for street trading in respect of ice cream units.

1.2 Application details:

Application | Type of unit Trading location Proposed trading times
ref
15/00065/ Static ice cream Promenade as shown at | Seasonal consent:
STA tricycle as pictured | appendix B. April-Sept 2015
at appendix A. Mon to Sat  09:00-17:00
Sun 09:00-17:00
15/00145/ Mobile ice cream Within permitted areas of | Ongoing consent:
STA van reg no. X231 the Borough subjectto a | 12 months
ABF as pictured at | request for special Every day 12:00-19:00
appendix A. dispensation as
explained at paragraph
1.5.
15/00146/ Mobile ice cream Within the permitted Seasonal consent:
STA van reg no. P103 areas of Cheltenham April — Sept 2015
EOX as pictured at | subject to a request for Every day 12:00-19:00
appendix A. special dispensation as
explained at paragraph
1.5.

1.3 Images of the 3 trading units are attached at appendix A.

14 A location plan of the static unit is attached at appendix B.

1.5 With regards to the trading location of the 2 mobile units, the applicant has requested special
dispensation for two of the Council’s standard conditions not to apply in his case. Those conditions
are as follows, and his statement of reasons is attached at appendix C. Along with the statement
of reasons, the applicant has provided copies of undated newspaper cuttings which he would like
drawn to the attention of the Committee.

Condition 1: Trading prohibited in the following streets or parts of streets: . . . Evesham Road and
roads adjacent to Pittville Park.



Page 22

[The exact location at Pittvile Park where the applicant intends to trade, if this condition is
disapplied in his case, is on Pittville Lawn. The applicant has provided a photograph of the location
which is attached at appendix D]

Condition 2: Trading prohibited within 75 metres of the gates of all schools, except Bournside
School*, on both sides of the road in any direction during the period half an hour before school
opening to one hour after closing during school terms.

*In the case of Bournside School trading is prohibited on Warden Hill Road within 100 metres of
frontage to Bournside School, both sides of the road in any direction, except in the lay- by opposite
to number 89, during the period half an hour before school opening to 1 hour after closing during
school terms

1.6 In the interests of avoiding confusion, the Committee is recommended to deal firstly with the
static unit, which has not attracted any objections or adverse comments, before moving on
to consider the two mobile units.
1.6.1 The Committee is recommended to resolve that:
1.6.2 The application(s) be approved because Members are satisfied that the application(s)
comply with the provisions of the Street Scene policy and the location(s) are deemed
suitable in that they enhance the town’s reputation as a tourist and leisure destination, and
are in keeping with the streetscape;
1.6.3 Subject to 1.6.2, if the Committee resolves to grant the application(s), whether to agree to the
applicant’s request to disapply standard conditions in respect of the two mobile units; or
1.6.4 The application(s) be refused because they do not comply with the provision of the Street
Scene policy as the proposed location(s) are deemed unsuitable.
1.7 Implications
1.7.1 Financial Contact officer: Sarah Didcote
E-mail: sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk, Tel no: 01242 26 4125

1.7.2 Legal The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides that a
local authority can grant a trading consent for an individual within their area.
Under the legislation consent can be granted for a period not exceeding 12
months. Consent must therefore be reviewed every 12 months. A local
authority can apply reasonable conditions to the consent.
Consent can be revoked at any time. An existing trader or a trader who has
previously traded from a location does not have a legal right to any consent
being automatically renewed or granted.
Any application should be considered in line with the Council’s policy on Street
Trading.
Contact officer: Vikki Fennell
E-mail: vikki.fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015

2. Background

2.1 The current policy for Town Centre Street Activities: Street Trading & Objects on the Highway was

approved on 1t April 2013. A copy of the whole policy has previously been circulated to members
and extracts are included in the application pack that was given to the applicant.



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Page 23
Policy Principles, Aims & Objectives

This section outlines the policies the council will apply when making decisions on applications for
consents.

Each application will be determined on individual merits and in view of promoting the principles and
objectives contained in this policy.

In particular the policy aims to promote the following aims and objectives in reference to street
trading activities:

To have a clear & transparent policy governing street trading activities in the Borough.

¢ To enable the Council to manage all street trading activities in order to provide effective control
measures.

e To ensure that all street trading activities meet the required quality standards, pose no risk to
public health, safety & protection and do not prejudice the Council’s efforts to improve the
image, perception and attractiveness of the Town as a tourist and leisure destination, and is in
keeping with the streetscape.

e To ensure that all objects placed on the highway meet the required quality standards, pose no
risk to public health, safety & protection and to ensure that these objects do not obstruct the
highway.

e To avoid duplication with other statutory provisions and the Council’s commitment to work in
partnership with other enforcement agencies.

Site Assessment

Consent from static locations will not normally be granted where:

e A significant effect on road safety would arise either from the siting of the trading activity itself,
or from customers visiting or leaving the site,

o There would be a significant loss of amenity caused by traffic, noise, rubbish, potential for the
harbourage of vermin, odour or fumes,

e There is a conflict with Traffic Orders such as waiting restrictions,

e The site or pitch obstructs either pedestrian or vehicular access, or traffic flows, or places
pedestrians in danger when in use for street trading purposes,

e The site does not allow the consent holder, staff and customers to park in a safe manner,

e The street trading activity is carried out after dusk and the site is not adequately lit to allow safe
access and egress from the site for both customers and staff.

Public Safety

In the interests of highway safety, no activity will be permitted within a minimum of 2 metres of a
kerb.

Conservation Areas

The scope of this part of the policy covers the entire borough. However, the town centre, amongst
a number of other areas in the borough, has conservation area status and as a result the Council
will adopt a more restrictive approach to applications for these areas in particular.

Town Centre & Conservation Area

Despite this, the Council would not wish to prevent a modest amount of street trading in these areas
of the town of a type which could positively enhance the enjoyment of the town as a tourist and



3.5

3.6

Page 24

leisure destination. To this end, street trading will generally be permitted in these areas where it
enhances the town’s reputation as a tourist and leisure destination, and is in keeping with the
streetscape.

The appearance of a trader’s business must enhance, or at least not be detrimental, to the street

scene.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR MOBILE ICE CREAM TRADERS - MECHANICALLY PROPELLED
VEHICLES

1. Trading prohibited in the following streets or parts of streets:
(a) High Street (from Sandford Park entrance to Townsend Street)
(b) Promenade (from High Street to Montpellier Walk)
(c) Clarence Street
(d) North Street
(e) Pittville Street
(f) Regent Street

(g) Rodney Road

(h) Winchcombe Street (from High Street to Warwick Place)
(I) Imperial Square

(i) Montpellier Walk

(k) Montpellier Street

(I) Warden Hill Road (within 100 metres of frontage to Bournside School), both sides of the road in
any direction, except in the lay- by opposite to number 89, during the period half an hour before
school opening to 1 hour after closing during school terms).

(m) Loweswater Road (from the junction with AlIma Road to the junction with Langdale Road during
the above period and times).

(n) Evesham Road and roads adjacent to Pittville Park.

2. Trading prohibited within 75 metres of the gates of all schools, except Bournside School (see
Special Condition 1) on both sides of the road in any direction during the period half an hour before
school opening to one hour after closing during school terms.

3. The consent holder shall not, without the prior permission of the Council, trade in any particular
location for more than 30 minutes at any one time and shall not return to that particular location, or
any position in the immediate vicinity thereof (which expression shall be as interpreted by the
Council), within 2 hours of leaving it.

4. The consent holder shall comply with all traffic regulations rules orders and directions which
apply to the public highways on which he trades.

5. The consent holder is required to comply with the Code of Practice on Noise from Ice Cream Van
Chimes, etc. 1982 or any modification or re-enactment thereof. (summary attached).

CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL SUMMARY OF THE CODE OF PRACTICE ON NOISE
FROM ICE CREAM TRADERS MECHANICALLY PROPELLED VEHICLE CHIMES, ETC. 1982




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Page 25

It is an offence to sound your chimes before 12 noon or after 7.00 p.m. It is also an offence to sound
your chimes in such a way as to give reasonable cause for annoyance. The main points of the Code
of Practice approved by the Government on methods of minimising annoyance caused by your
chimes are as follows:

DO NOT SOUND CHIMES

1. For longer than 4 seconds at a time;

2. More often than once every 3 minutes;

3. When the vehicle is stationery;

4. Except on approach to a selling point;

5. When in sight of another vehicle which is trading;

6. When within 50 metres of Schools (during School hours), Hospitals and places of Worship (on
Sundays and other recognised days of Worship);

7. More often than once in every 2 hours in the same length of street;
8. Louder than 80 dB(A) at 7.5 metres;

9. As loudly in quiet areas or narrow streets as elsewhere.

Probity in Licensing

Cheltenham Borough Council’s Licensing Committee operates in a quasi-judicial way in determining
contentious licensing applications, policy issues and related matters.

The decisions that the Committee makes are significant and weighty. The Committee operates, for
the most part, under its extensive delegated powers and it, rather than any other part of the Council,
actually makes the decisions. The decisions can have a considerable effect on the value of
premises or other capital assets, on the amenities of people living near licensed premises and on
the lives of applicants. Furthermore if the Committee makes a wrong or irrational decision this may
mean that the Council will face substantial costs if there is a successful appeal against the decision
or if the decision is the subject of a legal challenge from an aggrieved third party.

Some licensing legislation specifies procedures to be followed but in all cases human rights and
natural justice considerations dictate that the Committee adheres to the following principles in that
decisions must:

Be made on the individual merits of a case.

Have regard to all relevant national and local guidance.

Be made impartially and in good faith.

Be made by the body that receives all the relevant information and evidence.
Relate to the issue or question placed before the committee.

Be based only on consideration of relevant and material matters.

Be rational and reasoned.

Be made in a way that does not give rise to public suspicion or mistrust.

Licensing Committee Members must vote in the best interests of the Borough as a whole and must
not vote on the basis of local ward interests that may be contrary to a balanced licensing
assessment in the light of the evidence before the members and wider policies and guidance.

Licensing applications must be determined on the basis of the documents and information that have
been formally submitted and where all parties have had a proper opportunity to consider them.



4.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 26

Members must read and carefully consider the content of the circulated report before the meeting
and they must have regard to its contents in reaching their decisions.

Objections and Comments from Consultees

Green Space Manager, Cheltenham Borough Council

We have a contract with the Coffee Company who run our parks and gardens cafes, they have
worked hard to establish business in the parks which enables them to run the boating lake, tennis
courts, fishing, and golf course, which on their own do not break even. | would not wish to see
anything that might jeopardise these much enjoyed public facilities. Ice cream sales form a very
important part of this business, and this year they will be serving ice cream from Central Cross, the
Boat House, and from a mobile ice cream bike by the play area. In my view this is more than
enough and comfortably meets demand. | would not support special dispensation of the conditions.

Senior Environmental Health Officer (health and safety), Cheltenham Borough Council

| recommend the conditions relating to trading outside the school are not lifted. Traffic outside
schools is heavy in the periods stipulated and the addition of another vehicle distraction does not
help the public safety of the area. If the street trader considers that other areas used increases
the risk of road traffic incidences arising, then the committee should consider exempting street
trading in these areas as well, around peak times.

In relation to the proposed Pittville Park [Pittville Lawn] location | can currently see no public safety
concerns in relation to this site, if the van can be parked off the main carriage way | have no
objections. Parking can be busy in this area and this may increase the risk of a road safety
accident occurring, however traffic is not great down Pittville Lawn and the cars that do pass tend to
go slowly, it may be no different than an ice-cream van locating themselves in a car park.

Senior Enforcement & Compliance Officer (planning), Cheltenham Borough Council
It would be an error to agree to this dispensation which could set a precedent for other ice cream
vendors and burger vans to be parked outside schools.

Licensing Comments

The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the Council’s adopted
policy and should only depart from the policy where there are clear and defensible reasons for
doing so. In this case the applicant has made a specific request for part of the Council’s adopted
policy not to apply in his case. If Members consider this request to be reasonable they must provide
clear reasons for departing from the Policy and consider whether in so doing, they are setting a
precedent.

The Council’s current policy in relation to street trading in the town centre states that the Council will
permit a “...modest amount of street trading ... of a type which could positively enhance the
enjoyment of the town as a tourist and leisure destination. To this end, street trading will generally
be permitted in these areas where it enhances the town’s reputation as a tourist and leisure
destination, and is in keeping with the streetscape.”

In accordance with the above policy position, Members must be satisfied that the proposed street
trading is such that “it enhances the town’s reputation as a tourist and leisure destination, and is in
keeping with the streetscape”.

Furthermore, the relevant legislation given the Council a very wide discretion to grant, or refuse, a
street trading consent. Schedule 4 paragraph 7(2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 states “...the council may grant a consent if they think fit.” The wide discretion
allows the council to take into account any matters considered relevant which could include the
suitability of the proposed trading position or type of street trading. [Emphasis added].



6.5

6.6

Page 27

Members must also have regards to the adopted Probity in Licensing guide.

Mr Shaouna has been invited to attend the hearing.

Background Papers Service Records

Report Author Contact officer: Mr Philip Cooper
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

Static unit application ref 15/00065/STA

Mobile unit application ref 15/00145/STA Mobile unit application ref 15/00146/STA




This page is intentionally left blank



o

e .;,f.‘r...,.
2 NG SRR T

28
-

A
T e
oy
e
T

_‘hr‘_.‘zs

S

S

=

SARDIPESY,




—#

HUFFEINS

ENS

WEST Page 32ADL

I NAT A

f

o . -REE

@ PosT

|

2Snoft HSIQNDNV.



Page 33

Dear committee members,

As part of my licence application I kindly ask whether the following 2 policy stipulations can be
excluded from my licensing agreement. I would appreciate it if the committee could read my
thoughts and reasons behind why I think these items should be removed.

1. Trading prohibited in the following streets or parts of streets: (k) Evesham Road and
roads adjacent to Pittville Park.

I am asking for a special condition to be made with regards to the above policy stipulation, but I am
looking to trade in only one specific location. For 8 years I used to be able to trade at the gates to
Pittville Park along Pittville Lawn and it is my hope to gain the committees permission to trade
there again, I have enclosed some media documents from when I was originally told I could no
longer trade at the gates. As you can see my presence was very well received at this location as for
those spending time in the part of the park nearest to the Pump Rooms I was a lot closer so parents
didn't need to walk all the way to the small hut which is a 1km round trip from that area of the park.
Also from my 20 years experience I know people enjoy the experience of purchasing an ice cream
from a real ice cream van, its fun for the children and always produces a great photo opportunity.

In this location I am far enough away from the hut not to encroach on their business, there is no
danger imposed to customers as there is no road to cross to visit the van and our current fleet of
vans run silently so there is no noise to disturb local residents (this last concern was the main reason
for my removal 8 years ago).

2. Trading prohibited within 75 metres of the gates of all schools, except Bournside
School (see Special Condition 1) on both sides of the road in any direction during the
period half an hour before school opening to one hour after closing during school
terms.

Although I can understand why this stipulation was made part of the policy it does not always
necessarily make trading outside a school any safer. Again in my 20 years experience I have found
that the further away from a school I have to park the more dangerous it is as some times it involves
the children having to cross a road or walk around a corner so they are out of sight from their
parents. There are many schools in Cheltenham which are more than happy to have us park right
outside the school as consider it safer and more convenient for their pupils and schools such as
Lakeside, Airthrie and Naunton Park invite us to attend sports days, fairs, parties and leavers events.

On this occasion I am not asking for this stipulation to be left out altogether I am just asking for a
slight change. I think it will make sense to let the school decide whether or not they are happy to
have an ice cream van park outside their school. This way each school Head can make the decision
based on their own individual circumstances, they can take into consideration their schools
geographical location and then listen to parents feedback as to whether they are happy to have us
there selling ice creams.

I appreciate you taking the time to read this and I look forward to hearing your thoughts.

Bambas Shaouna



there should be a full public )an«f—4ﬂ.ﬂm:ne RS S T o ? ...mﬁmﬁumﬁmgﬁﬂmﬁhﬂqawﬁmuﬁmﬁﬂmﬁiwl\i ﬁ..-.).ﬂ!.i.ﬂﬁﬂﬂ.uﬁﬂuguﬂawngﬂmﬂl- R UM UE T STUUCILES 11 LIE
quiry into any expansion of ac- A A A o ; S : alie STE university — about 35 students.
tivities on this site, primarily on L e : e s BEERE B The highest score in the uni-
the grounds of safety, but also tak- W L T W versity for undergraduate teach-
ing into- noumam_..mﬁcb noise EE”_ : N P — — O m 3 O m t m O x ing by moénuémﬁ inspectors (23
cenc - aw; : e .. ﬂgﬂ 8@ the oegsﬁmmgﬁ Hmmumoﬂgm
..xeﬁbuouw of its own Eﬂmwm enforce-

Wmu.mmmuwmwﬁ cﬁ of 24).- = -
B The highest nmmm.&,qw rafing in
- ment officer and the woﬁnm E.E reject Em
muurnmﬁc% =

Emnhﬁmam&mcﬁoﬁoﬁ:m_h
Hmmmmanw.mwmmmmﬁmﬂmwmwommm..
| H The only humanities depart-

- On-one hand the rnmumupm noEEpﬁmm
ce  removes the only ice cream seller in the
why: ﬂow mamﬂm 9@ ﬂcaubm to mbos EH. area and leaves us with nothing, while, -

: : Ebbz H was Eomﬁmw& to Hmmm Em.
_I—O<< m.ﬁ.ﬂ __-articles concerning ice cream seller
U V\ . 'Bambas Shaouna and flower seller Mal- -
MADAM - I cannot believe Chel- colm Rogers (Echo, August2).
tenham Borough oo:.dnb. ‘has. . Who are the members of Cheltenham

stopped Shaouna Bambas from Borough Council licensing committee?
, selling ice cream in Pittville Park . How can they deprive Mr Shaouna; an |

ment in Gloucestershire to.come in
| The Times 2008 list of top 20 de-
partments in its field.
To close such a department just
ecause it does not recruit as many
‘students as; say, English or media,

(Echo, August2).. -+ honesttrader, of hislivelihood? . = - Shaouna to: continue trading from his = 01 the other hand, is willing to allow _keems to us misguided if the uni-
\  How petty Hasn't the council  Mr Shaouna was providingan ‘essential present pitch? . - : _ another flower seller in ah area which is . H.mHQ wishes to merit its title.
anything more importantto do? - service to Pittville Park visitorsand was . . Secondly: nothing personsl .mmmubmﬁ Mr Smﬁ wuoﬁnmm for by stalls and shops. " Nigel Scotland,
Margaret Whitehead, ' not causing an obstruction or damageto . Rogers, but does the town centreand the * = L Gordon Gould, : Gordon Wenham,
3 University of Gloucestershire.

: ‘_..n.a&nmnwna... the area. Now the no:bnn Wmm,ﬁmwmn Em_,....unzp Hmmb%bmmm_. mbamamwmosma mﬁmh.v.‘ LT S s Cheltentham.

5

r~

10 .:._m‘”m,azﬂucwu PARKS LIDO

The Echo has wmmam.__ up EE_ ‘the mm:&o_.n _uu:am _._n_c m_:_ 15 mm_moﬁm_.._ )
retailers to offer this great promotion:- we have 30 mm_.__-@ vmmmmm to-
the Lido to be won - that' 's two family _ummmom for m<mi m_,.."._".i :

All you have to do is by your Echo from. o:m of the retailers fisted on this
page and you will be given maaxm: “Just collect 3 tokens between Wednesday
6th and Friday Sth August, fill in the coupon on this page;answer the simple
question, m:u return it with your tokens.to one-of the umn_o_umﬁ_:m retailers.

The first two correct entries drawn from each retail outlét will.win. a fabulous
family pass to the Lido:-The Lido is open 11:00am to 7-30pm every day from
now until 5th oﬁoumﬂ For E::mq _:E,ﬁ_mﬁ_o: Emmmm nm__ H:m:_ on o“_.mﬁu.
524430. CERE T i -

_vm;.o_umﬂ_:m retailers: o_._m mﬂou ﬂﬁ? 62 >_3m _»omn_‘ Hatherley; _.mni_ua_ﬁo: Post’

Office, 149 Leckhampton Road; The Comer m__ou. 234 Bath-Road; The Forge Newsagents, 2.

Church m¢mmd _aouamwm:._m_ 78:London Road; Burgage m»o-nm Linden Avenue, v«mm&c? Smith .
& Mann, 19-23- v_.mm.zu:Q Road; Emu.ﬁ.:a:.# Stores, Mh o_mm<mﬂn§n xomn Lynworth Stores, >
‘34 Lynworth Exchange, Mendip Road; Hewlett Stores,-Hewlett Road; Andrews News, 93 Glos-
Road; Springbank Stares,- 124 Springbanik Rozad; Are’ Stores; 164 Arle womn ...m::«ma: st.w
66 Tennyson-Road, St Marks; The cc:._nq m.:a? 156 Swindon xomn 2 i

- Terms & nnzﬂ_n_onm o 1 S,
. 4, No purchase necessary - Hoxm_._w can Um ovﬁ_:wa by applying in
“writing to The ‘Echo office; o::.. one token' nmw person per day. 2.
[l Tokens can only be collected from the participating_retailers - one
Apek token per purchase. 3. no_,au_mﬁmn_ mnﬂé forms; with 3 tokens should
: be aESmm to one of the 15 participating retailers. Closing date
.u_.m\m\owfk Thie, editors decision’ final. There is no m_ﬂmamﬂzm
E_Nm m Normal mnso no:._umﬁn_o:.qc_mw apply. ‘~




mmE,  had a Wondertal . @

re was moEmEbm e 5

Enﬁi,dinlzwb.mmﬁ!snmﬁp T
: of ShHarron Davies' wee secret, H
smm.HEEG amused that she. owned -
up tourinating -in the pool to HEH om.
e : oﬁUoﬂmﬂm (Echo, July 25).

: et “However; as s000 ag Lhad HEm o
y ks " take it on board, I was- Emmcm\nma
blic “ and horrified. : i
ber . cm%a‘mm%ﬂwoﬂumwm mmE:Hmm ﬁ mum il Hﬁ. can be 1o .,ne_boﬁmﬁnw 9 Em
; - “ips a great Lo ot uaﬁ e mo.n EE.wmﬁnm.om sexual crime in tl UK
“someone behind you who you par- .,.,_umm. increased a5 the  amount : and |
- Sieularly don't like?” e @mmw.mm of m@ﬁoﬁ mmmnm._, Emﬁmﬁmw in
‘When my 10- -year-old. son asked
: . me what T thought was so awful, T
nab. t want him to read mwoﬁ
to o Most kids would think this a
R mammﬁ idea to copy; mmumﬁmb% if it’s

or .+ - advocated: by an Olympic: mﬂﬁubumﬂ

LO ~  and former Gladiator i

f ™  Ijusthopemy! Rﬁoﬂéﬁw at
o Sandford Lido- haven't mmoﬁmn to.
5 woﬁoé her mNmeHm
‘Maureen @Eﬂ@

mn.uomﬁEw the HEEmnoﬁ@ chiar-

{llion dol- = 1ities wolved will also have ben-
S e O T S e el C oE,%mmﬁﬁEm.mba.Hﬁoum

W%Mn...wﬁﬁ?.ﬁ_ﬁmﬁ ‘year’s ‘event ﬂﬁ,cm m@ﬁ&@ :

.‘”..m&@,unawm a tmﬁﬁmﬁﬁbﬁm_, Bis : mEibls
it, e ‘Waaamun Ooomsgﬁ
BTl ..”Qwu:mar_n:ﬁ

%aﬂ&e@:ﬁ.h nment, . -
e _meamawni..,., g

vill

b

ilte
2

b i

N
Dn

its EBuE T 5&3 in repl 8

lay. - letter .ﬂgnr asked n&_umw did Brian

\anager | .- Jones moEmdm (Letters, July 26)?_

er | °  He wasone of the originators of.

- rock music and founded one’ ‘of the

B Eowﬁ famous bands. in the:world.

0 . Hewasa musician o ﬂoﬁm ‘and

Eﬂdmﬁn&

3 ' the dulcimer to uo@ ;

n4787 in w.. ° He was also an.ico mew._&m m_M
s and T ﬂmm Not bad moEmHmapm.

: A o moom Emm to Eﬁ& a

: - wmmﬂ EE

‘ Ian muan;, : s ‘
nﬁ&%:aa:r.. e e A LA ot R
: : o 3 ; E‘a,uE@m..Baum or ocmndan.dem HE 33
road. He’s just me.E..wm an honest | . |
 living rather than mnuogmﬁm offlier i _ﬂ_ﬁo
thestate: . © e w__n_
1 say the ice cream man mong : TR ‘_. ol
_greams’ m._”mq and some ommnmuo#umaoﬁwm\mwﬁ ‘, |
rk for ;...mam csbaﬁmg&& £0. fEi i
g : E‘wmm. Qaﬂmoa. 4 Ft
: n:&&:a&? g -

P _o_m

ast
" ._,:m:xm 8 m__
‘that .~ MADAM - Please can 1 thark ev- -
| " eryone who helped me ﬂwmﬁ:mﬁ i e
oropen Eﬁﬂmw@mmunbwnmmm H.mcmﬂ._ww. EUE;E&&
F T'm very grateful. il _

S Andy Haszﬁ..‘, | thi
s /r U] S Cheltenham. | 7’




0=

mitted drink driving. z

Panton, 23, of King William
Drive, Cheltenham, appeared
before town magistrates. ;

The court heard he was’
stopped b¥ police at-5am on
Sunday June: 29 for. driving.
through’ a red light in Shur-
dington Road; whwﬂonwdchmn-‘ el e 2 il 3 i :
) >dﬁmm?ﬁmmﬁmwoam@wmgﬂ { ; : ; el B R PR T e : RIS b
mmgwnwomﬂmﬁmommwoow&wﬂwoo 3 SHbNE e S e o R b e S RS :
millilitres of breath. The legal
limit is 35- e
-Leo Goatley, defending said:
«He had been out the night
before and had drunk aboutsix
pints. He hadn’t muummowﬁm@
how long it takes to eliminate
alcohol from the body.” . :

Panton was disqualified from s
driving for 18 months and fined
g950 with £55 costs. S

Bq”n.nm_E_ﬂ_.,_,n_..E_a__.m.._Mmasﬂ_,n,....!é.if. PR, E
DN o m.c:oMmumq,m=nmﬁqa=n any easier by PlasKITS uclias
nding the event with his: . -branches; WHIEIR e o | ofthe offence which forced Mr
Felicity, he said: rm _m,_..aamsam:r.m,Eag_,? Seriven to re-live his ordeal in
delighted. 1t was a complete ¢ bric-a-brac as well as food ' | court” ,

. surprise. R e e A and .m*a,m:ﬂm_;w.. e R R T e

nichiincluded

%gggg for your

e 76 page glossy
S W T @ 4
| wedding guide
|l . geaturing over 100
5 wedding m%ﬁﬁmim%m _

Event marks -
school progress

Ew@b and staff at Brock-
WOr mnvoogmmm_n&muﬂwmom. .
. to@mark mﬁmunmamﬂwmdum

progyess: e
‘%wm was a day of special
agities, including 2 murder
mysStery m.dmmu#.m.ww&on_woﬁ
contest at the end of theaca-
demic year. - 3 ,
The school — formerly on. Spe--
cial measures — Was celebrat-

ing after jts - January Ofsted -

IE _o=z Enw_zmz‘ i _
"LES Godwin m,mw._w‘ﬁ__i_ipe__m? O@Oﬁmm_ 1 n
council’s decision to bananice S R T R e

cream man from. a Cheltenham mm_— m ﬂ émm

park is heavy-handed.

ﬁ%odhmoméﬁm&ym“ﬁmﬂmﬂdﬁﬁmmﬁ.... e = i e , 6 e

. m‘ﬁnwnmﬁm_noaﬁ. g6 Was Wrong - “xrynl o — Ny = , ! :
.ﬂo”.m.gum_muﬁdmm.mwﬁaﬂbm@onp selling: m O UO EC mﬂ. e
..HoE_mm.“Ew.&qu Park. R zen U RS e e e
|- Mr Shaouna had his, permit PATIS A = T e i S e e S ) g :
' celled two weeks ago by the comméil ! - M Shaoung ¢ 1d' have been
“Yicensing committee affer nine years. - warned and advise “to apply for a .

inspection confirmed the ' of trading in Pittville Park. - variation which allowed him to 0p-

progress it had made. - -~ He was banned ‘because he cwowm.‘_ﬂ.:.,mﬂm*m..oﬁamﬂm.ﬁ Deales i
Lucy Cox, a year 10 pupily | the terms of his Ticence by selling i - “The cournci ars to be guilty of -
said: “It was great to-see the the Pittville area. rE A S using w».ﬂ&.mmw%mw. to crack a’

staff involved with everything
“and great that the school want-
edtocelebrate.” . 3

A year-old, who lives in e T e e R
Tewkesbury Road, nowplansto apply . A spokeswoman. for the councilsaid
| foramnew £508-a-year licence. . s relaxed Ticensing laws it would
“Coun Godwin said: “Mr Shaouna openthe floodgates to other traders. ‘
was providing.a service to the com- - She said: “Tf Mr Shaouna reapplies ©
. C . for his licence, +hen his. @@dﬁnmﬂeﬁ 3

.deu#ﬂmuﬂﬁmmmdw all accounts, Very - i T ‘-....
_%uﬁmaﬁﬁ.%w&mﬁ.s._ R e will be considered by licensing com-
Tt seems to me that we are be- . mttee s R e A
coming a nation of killjoys: i Pt s ‘of the licence to -
- “While the terms of any. licence:  seliice cream are relaxed to nclude
.issued aust be adhered to, thereare - the Pittville area, all’ice cream ven- |
| often ways to tmitigate the affect on. ~dors; M ‘the town would also e -al’
_others: - - Y S B : Hoﬁmm.ﬁo_ﬂnmﬂmﬂpmum.;. : o e

Lorry taken
‘A LORRY with a sealed. con- |
tainer was_stolen from the-
- Ashchurch Industrial Estate.
Police -said: the lorry was
{aken from Alexandra Way be-:
tween 5pim 01 Sunday and 5am. .
Monday- : A AR




1
tE

L4
: _
mg’lé’

e

-l II- h.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 6 FEBRUARY 2015
	5 APPLICATION TO PLACE TABLES AND CHAIRS ON THE HIGHWAY - TURTLE BAY,  20-16 PITTVILLE STREET
	print in colour Appendix A photo
	New appendix B
	print in colour Appendix C location plan

	6 APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - MR BAMBAS SHAOUNA
	print in colour Appendix A - photos
	print in colour Appendix B - location plan
	Appendix C - statement of reasons
	New appendix D


